
 
 

 

 
 

Licensing Sub Committee (Informal) 
 
 

 

Thursday 27th May 2021 
 
2.00 pm 
 
Virtual Meeting 
Using Zoom meeting software 

 
 

 
The following members are requested to attend the meeting: 
 
Kevin Messenger David Recardo Linda Vijeh 

 
The applicant or any interested parties wishing to address the virtual meeting need to 
email democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk by 9.00am on Wednesday 26 May 2021. 
 
The meeting will be viewable online by selecting the committee meeting at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA 
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk 
 
 
This Agenda was issued on Thursday 20 May 2021. 

 
 

Alex Parmley, Chief Executive Officer 

 
         
  

This information is also available on our website 
www.southsomerset.gov.uk  or via the Modern.gov app

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA
mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk


Members Questions on reports prior to the Meeting 
 

Members of the Committee are requested to contact report authors on points of 
clarification prior to the Committee meeting. 
 

 

Information for the Public 
 

The Statutory Licensing Committee has responsibility for all activities under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 except for policies and fees. 
Established under the Licensing Act 2003, it exercises the functions of the 
Licensing Authority which itself is the Council. 
 
The Other Licensing Committee can be responsible for all other licensing 
matters. Established by the Council under discretionary power contained in 
section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
It is lawful for the membership of the two committees to be the same, but they are 
differently constituted and run under different powers. 
 
Licensing Sub Committee agendas and minutes are published on the Council’s 
website at:  Browse meetings - Licensing Sub Committee (southsomerset.gov.uk) 
 
Agendas and minutes can also be viewed via the Modern.gov app (free) available 
for iPads and Android devices. Search for ‘mod.gov’ in the app store for your 
device and select ‘South Somerset’ from the list of publishers and then select the 
committees of interest. A wi-fi signal will be required for a very short time to 
download an agenda but once downloaded, documents will be viewable offline. 
 
The Council’s Constitution is also on the web site at this link and available for 
inspection in council offices. Constitution (southsomerset.gov.uk) 
 
Further information can be obtained by contacting the agenda co-ordinator – 
details are provided on the front page. 
 
Meetings of the Licensing Sub Committee are held as required usually in the 
Council Offices, Brympton Way - However during the coronavirus pandemic 
these meetings will be held remotely via Zoom video-conferencing.  
 
At the meeting of Full Council on Friday 15th April 2021 it was agreed to extend 
the delegation of all Executive and Quasi Judicial decisions listed in the 
Constitution to the Chief Executive and to the relevant Director in the Chief 
Executive’s absence where not already delegated, in consultation with the Leader 
of the Council (or Deputy) and the relevant Portfolio Holder, Ward Member and 
Committee Member if practicable to ensure that the Council can continue to 
operate on-line meetings. 
 
Councillors will continue to receive decision-making reports and meet using 
virtual meeting teleconferencing technology and debate the reports. They will 
form a view which will be communicated to the Chief Executive. The decision will 
be formally made by the Chief Executive (or relevant Director). This is an interim 
measure to 31 July 2021 when we hope to return to in-person meetings. 
 

https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=145&Year=0
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=358&info=1&MD=Constitution


 

 

 

Public participation at meetings (held via Zoom) 
 

We recognise that these are challenging times but we still value the public’s 
contribution to our virtual meetings. The applicant and interested parties are able 
to participate and contribute to the meeting, you will need to be able to access 
the meeting through Zoom at: https://zoom.us/join  
 
Each individual speaker shall be restricted to a total of five minutes. 
 
If you would like to address the meeting, please email 
democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk by 9.00am on Wednesday 26 May 2021. 
When you have registered, an officer will provide the details to join the meeting. 
The Chairman will invite you to speak at the appropriate time during the virtual 
meeting.   
 
If you would like to view the meeting without participating, please see: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA 
 
 
 
Virtual meeting etiquette:  
 

 Consider joining the meeting early to ensure your technology is working 
correctly. 

 Please note that we will mute all public attendees to minimise background 
noise.  If you have registered to speak during the virtual meeting, the 
Chairman will un-mute your microphone at the appropriate time.   

 Each individual speaker shall be restricted to a total of five minutes. 

 When speaking, keep your points clear and concise. 

 Please speak clearly – the Councillors are interested in your comments. 
 
 
 

Ordnance Survey mapping/map data included within this publication is provided by South Somerset District 
Council under licence from the Ordnance Survey in order to fulfil its public function to undertake its statutory 
functions on behalf of the district.  Persons viewing this mapping should contact Ordnance Survey copyright 
for advice where they wish to licence Ordnance Survey mapping/map data for their own use. South 
Somerset District Council - LA100019471 - 2021. 
 

 

https://zoom.us/join
mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA


Licensing Sub Committee (Informal) 
 
Thursday 27 May 2021 
 
Agenda 
 

Preliminary Items 
 
 

1.   Declarations of Interests  
 
In accordance with the Council's current Code of Conduct (adopted July 2012), 
which includes all the provisions relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), 
personal and prejudicial interests , Members are asked to declare any DPI and 
also any personal interests (and whether or not such personal interests are also 
"prejudicial") in relation to any matter on the Agenda for this meeting. A DPI is 
defined in The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 
2012 (SI 2012 No. 1464) and Appendix 3 of the Council’s Code of Conduct.  A 
personal interest is defined in paragraph 2.8 of the Code and a prejudicial interest 
is defined in paragraph 2.9. In the interests of complete transparency, Members 
of the County Council, who are not also members of this committee, are 
encouraged to declare any interests they may have in any matters being 
discussed even though they may not be under any obligation to do so under any 
relevant code of conduct. 

2.   Procedure to be followed when considering licensing applications under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

3.   Representation following the Application for a Variation to the Premises 
Licence Ilchester Arms, Church Street, Ilchester, BA22 8LN (Pages 9 - 43) 
 

4.   Representation following the Application for a Variation to the Premises 
Licence The Bull Inn, The Square, Ilchester BA22 8LH (Pages 44 - 77) 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 

Procedure to be followed when considering Licencing Applications 
under the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 

Pre 
meeting 

Prior to the start of the Hearing the Committee Administrator will check that 
any person wishing to address the Sub-Committee is either an Interested 
Party or an authorised representative of an Interested Party or a Responsible 
Body and is entitled therefore to do so. 
 
Where there is any doubt about the person’s eligibility to address the sub-
Committee, the Committee Administrator will seek advice from the Legal 
Officer(s). 
 

1. The Chairman will introduce: 
 

 members of the Sub-Committee (which will be made up of three District 

Councillors); 

 the officers present; 

 the Parties and their representatives (if any). 

 
The Chairman will ask, before starting the Hearing, if any representations 
are being withdrawn. 
 

2. At the start of the hearing the Chairman will advise:- 
 

 all Parties of the reason for the Hearing and the procedure to be adopted;   

 that where a Party wants another person to appear at the Hearing they 

must ask permission (under Regulation 8(2)) although such permission 

will not be unreasonably withheld.  No permission is needed where the 

other person is acting only as the Party’s representative; 

 that if any Party wishes to ask the Sub-Committee to consider 

documentary or other information at the hearing, which was not provided 

before the Hearing, then all Parties must consent; 

 that if any Party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing, the 

Hearing can go ahead but the Sub-Committee will consider any 

application, notice or written representations received by the relevant 

deadline from that Party; 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 

 that in some circumstances, the Hearing may be adjourned, where the 

Sub-Committee consider the public interest demands it.   

 
3. The Chairman will ask each Party to confirm receipt of the following 

documents:- 
 

 Officer’s report relating to the case; 

 The procedure to be adopted during the Hearing; 

 The documents, which the authority is required to provide under the 

Regulations – this varies according to the type of application but normally 

this means checking that the applicant has received copies of all the 

representations made in response to the application notices. 

Any queries on the procedure or the factual content of the Licensing Officer’s 
report should be dealt with at this point, with the assistance of the legal 
officer(s), as required.  
 

4. The Chairman will then ask the Licensing Officer to present their report on 
the application. The report will include confirmation that the requirements as 
to advertising the application and the serving of notices have been met. 
 

5. The Chairman will inform all present - prior to receiving representations 
- that each Party will be given an equal amount of time to make their 
representations.  This will normally be a maximum of five minutes.  However, 
the Chairman has discretion about the time given to each Party and may vary 
the time limit where reasonable to do so although reasons will be given and 
fairness maintained. 
 

6. The Chairman will invite any Responsible Bodies present e.g. 
representatives of Police/Fire Service/ Environmental Services to address the 
Sub-Committee on any relevant representations they have made. 
 

7. The Chairman will then invite: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Parties or their representatives speaking in support of the application 

(including the applicant for the review) to address the Sub-Committee on 

their relevant representations.  The address shall relate only to those 

matters already raised in the application, representations or notice (as 

applicable). No new information can be presented at the hearing unless 

all Parties agree, however, where the authority has notified the Party that 

it requires clarification on any points, this should be provided at this stage;  

 Parties or their representatives, speaking in opposition to the application 

for review, to address the Sub-Committee on their relevant 

representations.  The address shall relate only to those matters already 

Page 6



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

raised in the application, representations or notice (as applicable). No new 

information can be presented at the hearing unless all Parties agree, 

however, where the authority has notified the Party that it requires 

clarification on any points, this should be provided at this stage.   

 

The Chairman will permit a Member to seek immediate clarification of a point 
made by a Party, their representative or any another person permitted to 
attend where, prior to this point in the Hearing, circumstances arise which 
make it desirable to do so, provided that the question is relevant and helps 
the proper conduct of the Hearing.  The rules of natural justice will be followed. 

 

No Cross examination will be permitted without the consent of the sub-
Committee and this will only be given where Committee considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or 
notice.  
 

8. The Chairman will ask whether anyone has any further relevant comments 
to make and whether each Party is satisfied with the conduct of the Hearing.  
 

9. The Chairman will then invite Members of the Sub-Committee to ask any 
questions of any of the Parties or any other person permitted by the Sub-
Committee to appear at the Hearing. 
 

10. The Chairman will check with the legal adviser(s) that all relevant points 
have been addressed before asking the Parties to leave the room while 
the Sub-Committee consider its decision in private. Only the clerk and the 
legal adviser(s) will remain with the Sub-Committee although only the sub-
committee will be making the decision. 
 

11. Once in private the Chairman will advise the other Members that they 
must consider all the information before them in making their decision but will 
disregard any information which is not relevant to the application, 
representations or notice and which does not relate to promoting the 
Licensing Objectives.  Members will take account of the Statutory Guidance 
and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy but shall be free to depart 
from it where the merits of the case warrant it.  Full reasons shall be given for 
any such departure.  If Members require further information from any Party or 
any further evidence, they will reconvene the hearing with all Parties able to 
be present.   
 

12. The Chairman will ensure, on the Parties return to the Hearing room, that 
any legal advice given to the Sub-Committee in private is summarised to the 
Parties. 
 

13. The Chairman will notify all Parties of their decision and the reasons for the 
decision.  The decision will normally be given orally, at the Hearing, in a plain 
English format to help those attending the Hearing to understand it more 
easily.  This is not the official written Notice of Decision which be sent to all 
of the Parties shortly afterwards. 

Page 7



 

 

Where the Sub-Committee is unable to give a decision at the meeting, the 
Chairman will advise all Parties when a decision can be expected.  The 
decision will be sent to all Parties within the timescales set down in the 
Regulations.  

 

14. The Chairman will inform all Parties of their possible rights of appeal (if 
any). 
 

 NOTES 
 

1. A Party is anyone who has submitted an application or made a relevant 
representation or served a notice. 
 

2. Where an adjournment is granted the Sub-Committee will notify the Parties 
forthwith of the date, time and place to which the Hearing has been adjourned. 
 

3. Under no circumstances must the Parties or their witnesses offer Members of 
the Sub-Committee information in the absence of the other Party.  Similarly, 
Members will not attempt to elicit information from any Party to the Hearing in 
the absence of the other.  Members will not make pronouncements on the 
merits of the case until all the evidence has been heard.  These are essential 
elements of the rules of natural justice. 
 

4. The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will 
have regard to the rules of natural justice. 
 

5. The Hearing will take place in public. However, the public can be excluded 
from all or part of the hearing where the Sub-Committee considers that the 
public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that 
part of the hearing, taking place in public.   
 

The Sub-Committee may also require a Party to leave the hearing if that Party 
is behaving in a disruptive manner.  The Sub-Committee can refuse to 
readmit the Party or readmit upon conditions but the Party can nevertheless 
submit to the Sub-Committee before the end of the Hearing any written 
information it would have been entitled to submit orally at the Hearing. 
 

6. District Councillors representing the area (District Council Ward) to which the 
application refers, or have declared an interest, will not form part of the Sub-
Committee.   
 

7. Where any irregularity is brought to the attention of the Sub-Committee during 
the hearing, the Sub-Committee may, if it feels that a Party has been 
prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure 
that irregularity before it makes its determination.  However, any irregularity 
from a failure to follow this procedure shall not of itself render the proceedings 
void and any clerical errors may be corrected. 

 

 

 

Page 8



 

 
 
 
 

Representation following the Application for a Variation to the 
Premises Licence Ilchester Arms, Church Street, Ilchester, BA22 8LN 

Strategic Director: Kirsty Larkins – Service Delivery 
Report Author: Rachel Lloyd – Specialist Licensing  
Contact Details: rachel.lloyd@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134 

 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 
To inform members that an application has been received from Mr Brendan McGee 
and Mrs Lucy McGee, to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 at 
Ilchester Arms, Church Street, BA22 8LN. 
 

Recommendation 
 

To make a recommendation to the Chief Executive on the granting of the variation to 
the premises licence in accordance with the options detailed later in the report.  
 

Background 
 

The Council is the authority responsible for the determination of variations to Premises 
Licences under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Lead Specialist – Environmental Health has delegated authority to determine a 
variation to a Premises Licence application, subject to no objections being received 
from a Responsible Authority or “Other Persons”. In this case, relevant representations 
were received from two “Other Persons” it is therefore necessary to convene a hearing 
to determine the application.   
 

Licensing Objectives 
 

The licensing objectives are: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 
The licensing objectives are to be considered paramount and the Council has a duty 
to promote them in its decision making process.  An application will not be refused in 
whole or part or any conditions attached except those offered by the applicant or 
required by law except where appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

Application 
 
A copy of the application form and plan is enclosed with the agenda. The purpose of 
the application is to authorise licensable activities in the adjoining building (no. 16) and 
to make changes to the existing licensable activities, in particular the timings for bank 
holidays, peak trading periods, event days and during international sporting events.  
 
The details of the application are summarised as follows: 

 Applicant:    Mr Brendan McGee and Mrs Lucy McGee 
 

 
Licensable activities applied for:  
 
Plays (A) Indoors 
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 12:00 22:00 

Tuesday 12:00 22:00 

Wednesday 12:00 22:00 

Thursday 12:00 22:00 

Friday 12:00 22:00 

Saturday 12:00 22:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:00 
 

Further Details 
 
Amplified speakers may be used during plays only.  
 
Seasonal Variations: 
Non-Standard Timings:  
Bank Holidays, annual and fundraising events extended for one hour for both the day 
before and the day of the event or bank holiday, for example Christmas Eve and 
Christmas Day.  
A maximum of 5 events per year and each event can last up to 2 days. A maximum of 
150 people for annual fundraising events.   
 
Films (B) Indoors and Outdoors  
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 12:00 22:00 

Tuesday 12:00 22:00 

Wednesday 12:00 22:00 

Thursday 12:00 22:00 

Friday 12:00 22:00 

Saturday 12:00 22:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:00 
 

Further Details: Outdoor films will end by 22:00 
 

Page 10



 

Seasonal Variations: None 
Non-Standard Timings: None 
 
Live Music (E) Indoors and Outdoors  
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 11:00 23:00 

Tuesday 11:00 23:00 

Wednesday 11:00 23:00 

Thursday 11:00 23:00 

Friday 11:00 23:00 

Saturday 11:00 23:00 

Sunday 11:00 23:00 
 

Further Details: Outdoor music will end by 22:30 
 
Seasonal Variations: 
Non Standard Timings: During annual events or bank holidays we would like to extend 
the timings for an additional hour on the day before and the day of the event or bank 
holiday in question. For example Christmas Eve 11:00 to 00:00 and Christmas Day 
11:00 to 00:00 
 
A maximum of 5 annual events throughout the year.  
 
Recorded Music (F) Indoors and Outdoors 
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 11:00 23:00 

Tuesday 11:00 23:00 

Wednesday 11:00 23:00 

Thursday 11:00 23:00 

Friday 11:00 23:00 

Saturday 11:00 23:00 

Sunday 11:00 23:00 
 

Further Details: Music outside will end by 22:30  
 
Seasonal Variations:  
 
Non Standard Timings: During annual events or bank holidays we would like to extend 
the timings for an additional hour on the day before and the day of the event or bank 
holiday in question. For example Christmas Eve 11:00 to 00:00 and Christmas Day 
11:00 to 00:00 
 
A maximum of 5 annual events throughout the year.  
 
Performances of Dance (G) Indoors Only 
 
 

Page 11



 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 12:00 23:00 

Tuesday 12:00 23:00 

Wednesday 12:00 23:00 

Thursday 12:00 23:00 

Friday 12:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 23:00 
 

Further Details: Music outside will end by 22:30  
 
Seasonal Variations:  
 
Non Standard Timings: During annual events or bank holidays we would like to extend 
the timings for an additional hour on the day before and the day of the event or bank 
holiday in question. For example Christmas Eve 11:00 to 00:00 and Christmas Day 
11:00 to 00:00. 
 
A maximum of 5 annual events throughout the year.  
 
Late Night Refreshment (I) Indoors and Outdoors 
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 23:00 00:00 

Tuesday 23:00 00:00 

Wednesday 23:00 00:00 

Thursday 23:00 00:00 

Friday 23:00 00:00 

Saturday 23:00 00:00 

Sunday 23:00 00:00 
 

Further Details: This will not be for regular use but for special occasions. For example 
booked events, weddings, part of the 5 events throughout the year lasting over a two 
day period with a maximum of 150 people.  
 
 

Supply of Alcohol (J) – Consumption ‘On the Premises Only 
 

 

 

Allowing the supply of alcohol to the new section of the building and it’s outside 
grounds. 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 08:00 01:00 

Tuesday 08:00 01:00 

Wednesday 08:00 01:00 

Thursday 08:00 01:00 

Friday 08:00 01:00 

Saturday 08:00 01:00 

Sunday 08:00 01:00 

Page 12



 

 
Seasonal Variations:  
Non-Standard Timings: Extending the supply of alcohol for one hour during peak times 
(November to January and June to September) (08:00 to 02:00).  
 
The day before a bank holiday and the day of a bank holiday an additional hour (08:00 
to 02:00).  
 
Intend to sell alcohol during International sporting events e.g. world cup football, 
Olympics, Commonwealth games and other sporting events taking place outside of the 
UK e.g. motor sport and boxing, which is being broadcast live on television and shown 
on the premises. The sale of alcohol to commence one hour before the broadcast of 
the sporting event and finishes 30 minutes after the broadcast of the sporting event 
ends.  
 
 

Hours premises open to the public (L) – Not a licensable activity, but shown as 
part of the application. 
 

 

 
 

Non-Standard Timings: Extending the closing time by one hour during peak times 
(November to January and June to September) (08:00 to 02:30).  
 
The day before a bank holiday and the day of a bank holiday an additional hour (07:00 
to 02:30)  
 
Maximum of 5 (up to 2 days) event days (the day before the event and the day of the 
event) 07:00 to 02:30 
 
 
Intend to open during International sporting events e.g. world cup football, Olympics, 
Commonwealth games and other sporting events taking place outside of the UK e.g. 
motor sport and boxing, which is being broadcast live on television and shown on the 
premises. The premises shall open one hour before the broadcast of the sporting event 
and finishes one hour after the broadcast of the sporting event ends 
 
 

Additional steps put forward by the applicant to comply with licensing objectives. 
Please see Section M (page 16) of the application form; (these where appropriate, will 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 07:00 01:30 

Tuesday 07:00 01:30 

Wednesday 07:00 01:30 

Thursday 07:00 01:30 

Friday 07:00 01:30 

Saturday 07:00 01:30 

Sunday 07:00 01:30 

Page 13



 

become conditions of the licence, subject to the variation of the licence being granted, 
and are in addition to any further conditions imposed by the Licensing Committee).  
 
Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you 
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation.  
 
A satisfactory NICEIC periodic electrical installation report must be provided. The 
inspection to be carried out annually or as deemed necessary by a competent electrical 
engineer and a new report be provided following each inspection. 
 
A satisfactory NICEIC periodic emergency lighting report must be provided. The 
inspection be be carried out annually or as deemed necessary by a competent 
electrical engineer and a new report be provided following each inspection. 
 
A CORGI certificate of inspection in respect of any gas boiler, calorifier or appliance 
must be provided. The inspection will be carried out annually or as deemed 
necessary by a competent CORGI registered engineer and a new report be provided 
following each inspection. 
 
No portable heating appliances will be used on the premises. 
 
 

Evidence that advertising/notice requirements have been complied 
with  

 

Both the applicant and the Locality Team have confirmed that notices advertising the 
application were displayed at the premises. A further notice was placed in the 
Blackmore Vale Magazine on 16 April 2021.  
 

Representations – Responsible Authorities 
  

A representation was received from a representative of the Chief Officer of Police.  
 

Representations – Other Persons 
 

None.   
 

Relevant Observations 
 

The applicant has submitted information to the Police in response to the 
representation, but at the time of writing the report the representation had not been 
withdrawn.  
 
No licence permission is required for live music where it takes place on premises which 
are authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to be used for the 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises. However, live music remains 
licensable  

• where a performance of live music – whether amplified or unamplified – takes place 
before 08.00 or after 23.00 on any day;  

Page 14



 

• where a performance of amplified live music does not take place either on relevant 
licensed premises;  

• where a performance of amplified live music takes place at a time when the 
relevant licensed premises are not open for the purposes of being used for the sale 
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;  

• where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed 
premises in the presence of an audience of more than 500 people54; or  

• where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation 
provided for by the 2003 Act when imposing a condition on a premises licence or 
club premises certificate as a result of a licence review 

 

No licence is required for recorded music where it takes place on premises which are 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to be used for the supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises. However, recorded music remains 
licensable:  

• where the playing of recorded music takes places before 08.00 or after 23.00 on 
any day;  

• where the playing of recorded music takes place at a time when the relevant 
licensed premises are not open for the purposes of being used for the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises; 

• where the playing of recorded music takes place at relevant licensed premises in 
the presence of an audience of more than 500 people; and  

• where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation 
provided for by the 2003 Act (as amended). 

 
The existing premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol, films live & recorded 
music and the performance of dance at the premises is as follows:. 
 
PLAYS 
Monday    START: 12.00   FINISH: 22.00 
Tuesday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Wednesday -  START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Thursday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Friday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Saturday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Location:  Indoors 
 
FILMS 
Monday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Tuesday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Wednesday -  START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Thursday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Friday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Saturday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 22.00 
Location:  Indoors 
 
LIVE MUSIC 

Page 15



 

Monday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Tuesday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Wednesday -  START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Thursday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Friday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Saturday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Location:  Indoors 
Location:  Outdoors 
Further Details: Music Outdoors will end by 22.00 
Non Standard Timings: On High Days and Holidays music until 00.30 
 
RECORDED MUSIC 
Monday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Tuesday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Wednesday -  START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Thursday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Friday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Saturday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Location:  Indoors 
Location:   Outdoors 
Further Details: Music Outdoors will be terminated by 22.00 
Standard Timings: On High Days & Holidays music until 00.30 
 
 
PERFORMANCES OF DANCE 
Monday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Tuesday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Wednesday -  START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Thursday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Friday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Saturday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00  FINISH: 23.00 
Location:    Indoors 
Location:  Outdoors 
Further Details: Dancing Outdoors will be terminated by 22.00 
Non-Standard Timings: On High Days & Holidays performances of dance until 00.30 
 
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 
Monday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Tuesday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Wednesday -  START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Thursday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Friday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Saturday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Sunday -   START :23.00  FINISH: 00.00 
Location: Indoors 
Location:  Outdoors 

Page 16



 

Further Details: This will not be for regular use but for special occasions 
 
SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
Monday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Tuesday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Wednesday -  START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Thursday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Friday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Saturday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Sunday -   START: 09.00  FINISH: 01.00 
Non Standard Timings: On High Days & Holidays we would like to serve alcohol until 
03.00 
 
The opening hours of the premises 
 
Monday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Tuesday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Wednesday -  START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Thursday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Friday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Saturday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Sunday -   START: 07.00  FINISH: 01.30 
Seasonal Variations: We open to the public for breakfast at 07.00 
Non Standard Timings: On High days & Holidays the premises will remain open to 
the public until 03.30 Hours 
 

Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 
1. ID will be requested from any customer appearing to be under 18. 
 

Public Safety 
 
1. A satisfactory NICEIC periodic electrical installation report must be provided. The 

inspection to be carried out annually or as deemed necessary by a competent 
electrical engineer and a new report be provided following each inspection. 

2. A satisfactory NICEIC periodic emergency lighting report must be provided. The 
inspection be be carried out annually or as deemed necessary by a competent 
electrical engineer and a new report be provided following each inspection. 

3. A CORGI certificate of inspection in respect of any gas boiler, calorifier or appliance 
must be provided. The inspection will be carried out annually or as deemed 
necessary by a competent CORGI registered engineer and a new report be provided 
following each inspection. 

4. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials must be 
available on the premises. 

5. All bottles and glasses must be removed from public areas as soon as they are 
finished with or empty. 

6. Any glasses that are renewed must be replaced with ones made from toughened 
glass. 

7. Where tables and chairs are provided, clear gangways to exits must be maintained. 

Page 17



 

8. No portable heating appliances will be used on the premises. 
 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
1. There will be a maximum of 5 outdoor events per year. 
2. All music outdoors must be terminated by 22:00 hours. 
 

Protection of Children 
 
Children must be accompanied by an adult. 
 

Further Information 
 

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the 
overall interests of the community, the Committee must have regard to and give 
appropriate weight to the following considerations: 
 

 Any relevant and valid representation (including supporting documentation 
received) 

 The Latest Guidance issued under s182 of the Act 

 The Statement of Licensing Policy issued in January 2014.  

 The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives as set out in s18(4) 

 Human Rights considerations in particular Article 6, Article 8 and Article 1 of 
Protocol 1 

 

Options 
 

The options available to the committee are stated at section 35(4) of the Licensing Act 
2003 and are as follows: 
 

 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence 
 

 (b) to reject the whole or part of the application 
 

 And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition added. 

 
The Committee may also vary the premises so that it has effect subject to 
different conditions in respect of- 

(a) Different parts of the premises concerned: 
(b) Different licensable activities. 

 

Right of Appeal 
 
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the rights and procedures for making 
appeals against the decision of the Licensing Authority: 
 

Page 18



 

Where an application to vary the premises licence is granted (in whole or in part) under 
section 35. 
 
The applicant may appeal any decision to modify the conditions of the licence  
 
Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application 
desires to contend that 

(a) The variation made ought not to have been made, or 
(b) That, when varying the licence, the licensing authority ought not to have 

modified the conditions of the licence, or ought to have modified them in a 
different way, he may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates Court. 

 
The appellant commences the appeal by giving a notice of appeal to the designated 
officer for the Magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning with the day on which the 
applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision appealed against. 
 
On determining the appeal, the court may, 
 

 Dismiss the appeal 
 Substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could 

have been made by the Licensing Authority; or 
 Remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 

direction of the court. 
 
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 

 

Background Papers 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
SI 2005 No. 44 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Regulations) 2005 
SI 2005 No. 42 Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises 
certificates) Regulations 2005 
SI 2010 No.860 Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 
The Latest Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The Statement of Licensing Policy for South Somerset District Council January 2014. 
 
 

Page 19



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 

Premises licence number

Part 1 Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 Applicant details 

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation 

BRENDAN AND LUCY MCGEE 

THE ILCHESTER ARMS HOTEL 
CHURCH STREET 
ILCHESTER 

YEOVIL BA228LN

01935840220

01935840220
MCGEELUCY@YMAIL.COM

THE BULL INN 
THE SQUARE 
ILCHESTER  

YEOVIL BA22 8LH

000941

20750.00

Page 20



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?         Yes        No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?
DD MM YYYY

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night 
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)      Yes          No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

WE WOULD LIKE TO EXSTEND THE LINCENSE TO A NEW SECTION OF THE 
BUILDING. WE WOULD LIKE TO BE ABLE TO SERVE ALCOHOL AND PLAY MUSIC 
IN THIS NEW SECTION. 
BAR SEREVING STATION TO CUT DOWN ON OVER CROWDING IN THE MAIN 
BAR. 

Page 21



Part 4 Operating Schedule  

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful. 

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 22



A 

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both please tick (please read
guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

12.00

12.00

22.00

22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

AMPLIFED SPEAKERS MAY BE USED DURING PLAYS 
ONLY.

BANK HOLIDAYS, ANNUAL AND FUNDRASING EVENTS

BANK HOLIDAYS, ANNUAL AND FUNDRASING EVENTS 
EXTENDED FOR ONE HOUR FOR BOTH THE DAY BEFORE
AND OF THE VARIATION. A MAXIMUM OF 150 PEOPLE 
FOR ANNUAL FUNDRASING EVENTS. 
12.00 - 23.00 TO EXTEND OVER ALL BANK HOLIDAY AND 
ANNUAL FUNDRASING EVENTS INCLUDING THE DAY BEFORE AND THE DAY OF 
THE BANK HOLIDAY FOR EXAMPLE CHRISTMAS EVE AND THEN CHRISTMAS DAY.A MAXIMUM 
OF 5 EVENTS PER YEAR. 

EXTEND HOURS TO 12.00- 23.00 FOR ALL BANK HOLIDAY AND ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS. INCLUDING NEW YEARS EVE 
AND NEW YEARS DAY. BOTH SECTIONS OF THE BANK HOLIDAY TO BE COVERED. A MAXIMUM OF 5 EVENTS PER YEAR

EXTEND FOR ONE HOUR FOR BOTH THE DAY 
BEFORE AND OF THE VARIATION. A MAXIMUM OF 150 PEOPLE 
FOR ANNUAL FUNDRASING EVENTS

these events will be 5 events which can last up to 2 days 

Page 23



B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both please tick (please read
guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

12.00 22.00

OUTDOOR FILMS WILL END BY 22.00. 

Page 24



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 
 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 
guidance note 6) 
   

Wed   

  

Thur   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

  

Page 25



D 

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both please tick
(please read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 26



E 

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

BANK HOLIDAY, ANNUAL EVENTS AND FUNDRASING EVENTS

DURING PLANNED EVENTS AND HOLIDAYS INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAYS AN ADDITIONAL
 HOUR.

OUTDOOR MUSIC WILL END BY 22.30.

DURING ANNUAL EVENTS OR BANK HOLIDAYS WE WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND THE TIMINGS 
FOR AN ADDTIONAL ONE HOUR, THE DAY BEFORE AND THE DAY OF THE EVENT OR BANK 
HOLIDAY IN QUESTION FOR EXAMPLE - CHRISTMAS EVE 11.00- 00.00 AND CHRISTMAS 
DAY 11.00-00.00. 

Type text here

DURING ANNUAL EVENTS OR BANK HOLIDAYS WE WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND THE HOURS FOR A FURTHER HOUR INCLUDING ALL ANNUAL AND 
FUNDRASING EVENTS. FOR EXAMPLE CHRISTMAS EVE - 11.00-00.00 AND CHRISTMAS DAY 11.00-00.00. A MAXIMUM OF 5 EVENTS PER YEAR. 

Page 27



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

MUSIC OUTSIDE WILL END BY 22.30
11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

11.00 23.00

BANK HOLIDAY, ANNUAL EVENTS AND FUNDRASING EVENTS

DURING PLANNED EVENTS AND HOLIDAYS INCLUDING BANK 
HOLIDAYS AN ADDITIONAL
 HOUR.

EXTEND HOURS TO 11.00- 00.00 FOR ALL BANK HOLIDAY AND ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS FOR EXAMPLE
CHRISTMAS EVE 11.00-00.00 AND CHRISTMAS DAY 11.00-00.00. A MAXIMUM OF 5 ANNUAL EVENTS THROUGH 
OUT THE YEAR. . 

EXTEND HOURS TO 11.00- 00.00 FOR ALL BANK HOLIDAY AND ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS. FOR EXAMPLE 
CHRISTMAS EVE 11.00-00.00 AND CHRISTMAS DAY 11.00-00.00. A MAXIMUM OF 5 EVENTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

we would like to extend the timings one hour on the day before all bank holidays for example 
the sunday before august bank holiday we would like to extend the hours 11.00-00.00. 

Page 28



G 

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both please tick
(please read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

AMPLIFED SPEAKERS MAY BE USED DURING 
PERFORMANCES OF DANCE.

DURING PLANNED EVENTS AND HOLIDAYS INCLUDING BANK 
HOLIDAYS AN ADDITIONAL
 HOUR.

EXTEND HOURS TO 12.00- 00.00 FOR ALL BANK HOLIDAY AND ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS.FOR EXAMPLE AUGUST 
BANK HOLIDAY, THE DAY BEFORE AND OF THE BANK HOLIDAY WILL BOTH EXTEND T0 THESE HOURS - 12.00-00.00
A MAXIMUM OF 5 FUNDRASING EVENTS PER YEAR  

EXTEND HOURS TO 12.00-00.00 FOR ALL BANK HOLIDAYS AND ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS. FOR EXAMPLE AUGUST BANK HOLIDAY, 
THE DAY BEFORE THE BANK HOLIDAY AND THE DAY OF THE BANK HOLIDAY TO BOTH BE EXTENDED TO THESE HOURS - 12.00-00.00 
A MAXIMUM OF 5 ANNUAL, FUNDRASING EVENTS PER YEAR 

Page 29



H 

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both please tick (please read
guidance note 4)

Indoors

Mon Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

LIVE SPORTING EVENTS TELEVISED FROM COUNRTIES NOT WITHIN OUR TIME ZONE

LIVE SPORTING EVENTS SHOWN ON TV FOR EXAMPLE
BOXING IN THE US 
WORLD CUP FOOTBALL MATCHES 
OLYMPICS 
COMMON WEALTH GAMES 
MOTOR SPORT 
(DIFFERENT TIME ZONES)

INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENTS

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

12.00 22.0000.00 00.00

Page 30



 I 

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both
please tick (please read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 7)Sat

Sun

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

23.00 00.00

THIS WILL NOT BE FOR REGULAR USE BUT FOR SPECIAL 
OCCASIONS. 
for example; booked events, weddings. part of our 5 events througout the year lasting over
 a two day period with a maximum of 150 people.

Page 31



J 

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
please tick (please read guidance note 9)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

ALLOWING THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL TO THE NEW
SECTION OF THE BUILDING AND ITS OUTSIDE 
GROUNDS.

ALLOWING AN ADDITIONAL HOUR FOR HIGH PEAK
TIMES, ALL BANK HOLIDAYS, CHRISTMAS EVE, 
BOXING DAY AND NEW YEARS EVE AND DAY HOURS.

01.00

01.00

01.00

01.00

01.00

01.00

01.00

08.00

08.00

08.00

08.00

08.00

08.00

08.00

EXTENDING THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL FOR ONE HOUR DURING PEAK TIMES NOVEMBER - JANUARY AND FROM
JUNE- SEPTEMBER. THESE MONTHS CAN BE BUSY BECAUSE OF EVENTS HELD THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. WE WOULD 
LIKE TO EXTEND FROM 08.00-02.00. 
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS WE WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL TO A FURTHER HOUR, THIS INCLUDES THE 
DAY BEFORE THE BANK HOLIDAY AND THE DAY OF THE BANK HOLIDAY IN QUESTION, FOR EXAMPLE CHRISTMAS EVE 
08.00-02.00 AND CHRISTMAS DAY 08.00-02.00 

WE INTEND OF SELLING ALCOHOL DURING INTERNATIONAL SPORTING
EVENTS. ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD OUTSIDE STANDARD TIMES 
DURING AN INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENT I.E WORLD CUP 
FOOTBALL, OLYMPICS, COMMONWEALTH GAMES, OR 
SPORTING EVENTS TAKING PLACE OUTSIDE THE UK I.E MOTOR SPORT 
AND BOXING WHICH IS BEING BROADCASTED LIVE ON TELEVISION 
AND SHOWN ON THE PREMISES. THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO COMMENCE 
ONE HOUR BEFORE THE BROADCAST OF THE SPORTING EVENT AND FINISHES 
30 MINUTES AFTER THE BROADCAST OF THE SPORTING EVENT ENDS.

Page 32



L 

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

7.00

7.00

1.30

1.30

7.00 1.30

7.00 1.30

7.00 1.30

7.00 1.30

7.00 1.30

Type text here

WE ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLC FOR BREAKFAST AT 7.00AM 

HIGH PEAK SEASONS AND ALL HOLIDAYS 
INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAYS THE PREMISES WILL 
REMAIN OPEN FOR AN ADDITIONAL HOUR. INCLUDING
CHRISTMAS EVE, BOXING DAY, NEW YEARS EVE AND DAY HOURS.
WE WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND THE OPENING HOURS DURING ALL HIGH PEAK TIMES FOR EXAMPLE NOVEMBER-JANUARY 
AND JUNE-SEPTEMBER FOR ONE HOUR 07.00-02.30. 
INCLUDING ALL BANK HOLIDAYS AND ANY ANNUAL OR FUNDRASING EVENTS FOR BOTH THE DAY BEFORE SUCH AN 
EVENT AND THE DAY OF AN EVENT, FOR EXAMPLE CHRISTMAS EVE 07.00-02.30AM AND CHRISTMAS DAY 07.00-02.30AM. 
A MAXIMUM OF 5 ANNUAL FUNDRASING EVENTS PER YEAR. 

HIGH PEAK TIMES AND SEASONS AND ALL BANK HOLIDAYS, WE WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND OPENING HOURS TO 07.00-
02.30 IN THESE TIMES INCLOSING HIGH PEAK TIMES FROM NOVEMBER- JANUARY AND JUNE - SEPTEMBER. 
INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAY ( THE DAY BEFORE AND THE ACTUAL BANK HOLIDAY DAY.) FOR EXAMPLE 
CHRISTMAS EVE 07.00-02.30 AND ALSO CHRISTMAS DAY 07.00-02.30. 
WE WOULD LIKE ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD DURING THESE TIMES IN PEAK AND BANK HOLIDAY EVENTS THROUGHOUT
THE YEAR. 

A MAXIMUM OF 5 ANNUAL FUNDRASING EVENTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. WITH A MAXIMUM OF 150 PEOPLE. 

THESE EVENTS WILL BE 5 EVENTS WHICH CAN LAST UP TO A 2 DAY PERIOD.

1. A STISFACTORY NICEIC PERIODIC ELETRICAL INSTALLATION REPORT MUST BE PROVIDED. THE INSPECTION TO BE CARRIED OUT ANNUALLY
OR DEEMED NECESSARY BY A COMPETENT ELECTRICAL ENGINEER AND A NEW REPORT BE PROVIDED FOLLOWING EACH INSPECTION 
2. A SATISFACTORY NICEIC PERIODIC EMERGENCY LIGHTING REPORT MUST BE PROVIDED. THE INSPECTION TO BE CARRIED OUT 
ANNUALLY OR AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY A COMPETENT ELETRICAL ENGINEER AND A NEW REPORT TO BE PROVIDED FOLLOWING 
EACH INSPECTION. 
3. A CORGI CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION IN RESPECT OF ANY GAS BOLIER, CALORIFIER OR APPLIANCE MUST BE PROVIDED. THE INSPECTION 
WILL BE CARRIED OUT ANNUALLY OR AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY A COMPETENT CORGI REGISTERED ENGINEER AND A NEW REPORT TO BE
PROVIDED FOLLOWING EACH INSPECTION. 
8. NO PORTABLE HEATING APPLIANCES WILL BE USED ON THE PREMISES.

WE INTEND OF SELLING ALCOHOL DURING INTERNATIONAL SPORTING
EVENTS. ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD OUTSIDE STANDARD TIMES 
DURING AN INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENT I.E WORLD CUP 
FOOTBALL, OLYMPICS, COMMONWEALTH GAMES, OR 
SPORTING EVENTS TAKING PLACE OUTSIDE THE UK I.E MOTOR SPORT 
AND BOXING WHICH IS BEING BROADCASTED LIVE ON TELEVISION 
AND SHOWN ON THE PREMISES. THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO COMMENCE 
ONE HOUR BEFORE THE BROADCAST OF THE SPORTING EVENT AND FINISHES 
30 MINUTES AFTER THE BROADCAST OF THE SPORTING EVENT ENDS. OPENING HOURS FOR THE 
PREMISES MAY VARY UDRING THESE EVENTS DUE TO BEING INTERNATIONAL AND DIFFERENT TIME 
ZONES. WE WOULD STATE AN EXTRA HOUR TO ALLOW DRINKERS TO LEAVE THE BUILDING AFTER THE EVENT FINISHES. 

Page 33



Please tick as appropriate

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part 
of it below 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 34



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a 
result of the proposed variation: 

a) General  all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11) 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

c) Public safety 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

e) The protection of children from harm 

WE KEEP A RESPECTUL SAFE AND HAPPY ENVIROMENT 
EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE, FLOORING MAINTAINED 
OUR STAFF ARE TRAINED IN HEALTH AND SAFETY 
WE CARRY OUT SAFETY CHECKS ON A DAILY BASIS.

DRUGS POLICIES IN PLACE 
GARDEN AND BAR REGULAR CHECKS 
CONTACT DETAILS OF OTHER LINCENSED PREMISES IN THE AREA 
WE USE SHATTER PROFF GLASSWEAR AND LARGE EVENTS DISPOSIABLE CUPS ARE USED INSTEAD. 
TABLE SERVICE IS PROVIDED AND GLASS WEAR COLLECTED FREQUENTLY 
BOTTLE BANK COLECTION BIN IS LOCKED OUT OF SITE 
WE HAVE ADEQUATE SEATING FOR THE PUBLIC AND ALL CUSTOMERS 
PATROLLING ALL AREAS BY ALL STAFF.

SAFETY COPACITY OF 150 INDOORS AND 150 OUTDOORS
ALL STAFF TO PATROL AREAS TO MAKE SURE NO HAZZARDS OR RISKS TO PROTECT PUBLIC SAFETY. 
HEALTH AND SAFETY AND FIRE ALARM TRAINING IS PROVIDED 
SAFE GARDING MEASURES ARE IN PLACE 
CCTV IS BEING QUOTED AND PUT IN PLACE FOR SAFETY FOR STAFF AND OTHERS 
ALL CUSTOMERS ARE ON A CHAIR PER CUSTOMERS SAFETY POLICY 
LOCAL TAXI COMPANIES LISTS IN PLACE FOR CUSTOMERS TO USE WHEN LEAVING THE PREMISIS 
WE HAVE OUTSIDE LIGHTING TO SECCURE ALL AREAS 
ALL AREAS ARE CHECKED BY STAFF THROUGHOUT SHIFTS 
ALL BROKEN GLASS AND DAMAGES ARE CLEANED UP FROM OUTSIDE BEFORE CLOSING DOWN.

WE MONITOR THIS IN THE OUTSIDE AREA DISCOURAGING LOUD OR OUTRAGOUS BEHAVIOUR
WE HAVE NOTICES UP TO PLEASE RESPECT OUR NEIGHBOURS 
WE HAVE A AREA OF DELIVERIES AND SET TIMES WHEN WE CAN. 
IF AN INDIVIUAL IS BECOMING A PUBLIC NUISANCE WE KINDLY ASK THEM TO LEAVE AND RETURN WHEN
THIER BEHAVIOUR HAS CHANGED. 
WE DISCOURAGE EVERYONE LEAVING THE BUILDING AT THE SAME TIME AND BECOMING PUBLUIC 
NUISANCES, ENCOURAGING CUSTOMERS TO ORDER TAXIS AND LEAVE AT STAGGERED INTERVIALS. 
STAFF MONITOR THE OUTSIDE AREA FOR LITTER AND BODLIY FUILDS MAKING SURE ALL IS CLEAN AND 
SAFE FOR THE ENVIROMENT. 

WE HAVE SET TIMES FOR CHILDREN TO BE IN THE BUILDING OR IN THE BAR AND RESTURANT 
AREA, CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 16 ARE ASKED TO LEAVE THIS AREA AT 21.00. 
WE HAVE A DRINK DRIVE POLICY TO SAFE GARD CHILDREN. 
ALL UNDER 18 MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT, THIS ADULT MUST REMAIN SOBER. 
WE TRAIN ALL STAFF IN ASKING FOR ID FOR ANYONE UNDER THE AGE OF 21 TO PREVENT 
UNDER AGE DRINKING AND TO PREVENT HARM TO CHILDREN. 
WE HAVE AN ALL ACCESS FACILTIY/ TOILETS FOR CHILDREN TO USE. 
CHILDREN MUST NOT BE LEFT UNATTENDED IN THERE HOTEL ROOMS AND MUST STAY 
WITH AN ADULT IF UNDER THE AGE OF 16. 

 ,STAFF ARE TRAINED 6 MONTHLY AND POLICY IS RENEWED YEARLY. 

 (THIS IS PART OF WORK PRACTISE AND IS INCLUDED WHEN 
PARTAKING IN OTHER JOBS I.E GLASS COLLECTING.)

REFRESHER TRAINING TO BE CARRIED OUT EVERY 6 MONTHS TO ALL STAFF
AND ALL TRANING TO BE DOCUMENTED AND SIGNED BY THE INDIVUAL STAFF MEMEBER AND THE PERSON WHO 
HAS PROVDED THE TRAINING. TO CONFRIM IT HAS BEEN CARRIED OUT AND RECIEVED AND UNDERSTOOD.

* TRAINING RECORDS SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY POLICE OFFICER OR AUSTORISED OFFICER FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY
UPON REQUEST. 

*

PROOF OF AGE REQUESTED TO BE DOCUMENTED AND MAINTAINED AT THE PREMISES, THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE IN THE REGISTER 

DATE AND TIME OF REQUEST, DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON ATTEMPING TO MAKE THE PURCHASE, DETAILS OF ANY PROOF OF AGE PROVDED 
WHETHER OT NOT THE SALE WAS MADE AND THE NAME AND SIGNTURE OF THE STAFF MEMBER WHO MADE THE REQUEST FOR PROOF OF AGE. 

 A MAXIMUM OF 5 EVENTS THROUG OUT THE YEAR, INCLUDING LARGE EVENTS A MAXIMUM OF 150 PEOPLE WITH THE EVENT RUNNING 
ON A MAXIMUM 2 DAY PERIOD. 

**

** TABLE SERIVCE IS PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE TO GOVERNMENT GUIDELINES AND RESTIRCTIONS AND MAY VARY.

THERE WILL BE A MAXIMUM OF 5 OUTDOOR EVENTS PER YEAR. THIS INCLUDES 5 EVENTS WHICH CAN LAST UP TO 2 DAYS.
WITH A MAXIMUM OF 150 PEOPLE FOR THESE LARGE EVENTS. 

Page 35



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or 
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made 
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  

Part 5 Signatures (please read guidance note 12) 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or solicitor or other 
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises 
licence holder) or 2nd solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance 
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

03.03.21

03.03.21

09

09

Page 36



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
 
 

 
Notes for Guidance 
 
This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the 
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to 
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence 
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
 
 

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy 

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of 
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the 
place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
 -for-

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports  defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts  are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

Page 37



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 
 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days. 

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 
 

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick  the 
 If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick  the  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick  

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of 
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

Page 38



exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
12. The application form must be signed. 
13. An  agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents 

must sign the application form. 
15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

  
 

Page 39



FI
R

E 
EX

IS
T

Page 40

rachell
Line

rachell_1
Line

rachell_2
Line

rachell_3
Line

rachell_4
Polygonal Line

rachell_5
Polygonal Line

rachell_6
Polygonal Line



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



 

 
 
 
 

Representation following the Application for a Variation to the 
Premises Licence The Bull Inn, The Square, Ilchester BA22 8LH 
 

Strategic Director: Kirsty Larkins – Service Delivery 
Report Author: Rachel Lloyd – Specialist Licensing  
Contact Details: rachel.lloyd@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134 

 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 
To inform members that an application has been received from Mr Brendan McGee 
and Mrs Lucy McGee, to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 at The 
Bull Inn, The Square, Ilchester, BA22 8LH. 
 

Recommendation 
 

To make a recommendation to the Chief Executive on the granting of the variation to 
the premises licence in accordance with the options detailed later in the report.  
 

Background 
 

The Council is the authority responsible for the determination of variations to Premises 
Licences under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Lead Specialist – Environmental Health has delegated authority to determine a 
variation to a Premises Licence application, subject to no objections being received 
from a Responsible Authority or “Other Persons”. In this case, relevant representations 
were received from two “Other Persons” it is therefore necessary to convene a hearing 
to determine the application.   
 

Licensing Objectives 
 

The licensing objectives are: 
 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 
The licensing objectives are to be considered paramount and the Council has a duty 
to promote them in its decision making process.  An application will not be refused in 
whole or part or any conditions attached except those offered by the applicant or 
required by law except where appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. 
 

Application 

Page 44

Agenda Item 4



 

 
A copy of the application form and plan is enclosed with the agenda. The purpose of 
the application is to authorise the sale of alcohol from the mobile bar in the garden, 
play live music in the skittle alley (the timings for the indoor areas at the premises would 
apply to this area if the variation is granted) and patio, add hours for international 
sporting events, add hours for event days and amend hours for bank holidays.  
 
The details of the application are summarised as follows: 

 Applicant:    Mr Brendan McGee and Mrs Lucy McGee 
 

 

Licensable activities applied for:  
 
 

Live Music (E) Outdoors only 
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 15:00 23:00 

Tuesday 15:00 23:00 

Wednesday 15:00 23:00 

Thursday 15:00 23:00 

Friday 15:00 23:00 

Saturday 15:00 23:00 

Sunday 15:00 22:00 

 
Further Details: We will be using amplified and unamplified live music hiring local bands 
 
Seasonal Variations: 
Non Standard Timings: Spring/Whitsun bank holiday and every August Bank Holiday 
Thursday Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter bank holiday weekend 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day 
Maximum of 5 events per year for up to 150 people  
11:00 to 00:00 
 

Recorded Music (F) Outdoors only 
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 12:00 23:00 

Tuesday 12:00 23:00 

Wednesday 12:00 23:00 

Thursday 12:00 23:00 

Friday 12:00 23:00 

Saturday 12:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:00 
 

Further Details: Amplified Jukebox and TV music   
 
Seasonal Variations:  
 

Page 45



 

Non Standard Timings: Spring/Whitsun bank holiday and every August Bank Holiday 
Thursday Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter bank holiday weekend 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day 
Maximum of 5 events per year for up to 150 people  
11:00 to 00:00 
 
 

Supply of Alcohol (J) – Consumption On and Off the Premises  
 

 

 

The hours outlined are the hours we wish to sell alcohol from the outside bar. Our 
existing license states until 00.00 for the supply of alcohol, we would like this to still 
apply. These times are only for our outside bar and do NOT apply to the whole 
premises. 
 
The timings for international sporting events are indoors only. 
 
The outside bar is a temporary fixture and can be emptied, removed and locked away 
out of site from the public. The outside bar is on wheels so can easily be moved and 
stored in a secure place 
 
Seasonal Variations: We would like a mobile bar to be able to use in peak times such 
as June-September during the summer months where outside drinker are at a high. 
We would like extended this by one hour during all bank holidays, annual and 
fundraising events including the day before and after an event or bank holiday for 
example, Christmas eve 10.00-00.00 and Christmas day 10.00-00.00 this including 
new years eve, Christmas, bank holidays such as may day and august bank holiday 
and Easter Sunday and Monday. 
 
Non-Standard Timings: Alcohol to be sold outside standard times during an 
international sporting event, e.g. world cup football matches, Olympics, commonwealth 
games. or sporting event taking place outside of the UK e.g. Motor sport and boxing 
which is being broadcast live on television and shown on the premises. the sale of 
alcohol to commence one hours before the broadcast of the sporting event starts and 
finishes 30 minutes after the broadcast of the sporting event ends. 
 
Up to five events which can last for up to 2 days 10:00 to 00:00 maximum of 150 
attendees. 
 
Every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, 
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday. 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 10:00 23:00 

Tuesday 10:00 23:00 

Wednesday 10:00 23:00 

Thursday 10:00 23:00 

Friday 10:00 23:00 

Saturday 10:00 23:00 

Sunday 11:00 22:30 

Page 46



 

 
Every Easter bank holiday – Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday 
 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and every New Year’s Eve and Day  
10:00 to 00:00 
 

Hours premises open to the public (L) – Not a licensable activity, but shown as 
part of the application 
 

 

 
 

Non-Standard Timings: Extending the opening and closing hours regarding seasonal 
variations will be needed as when broadcasting international sporting events or 
sporting events taking place outside the UK. Alcohol can be served one hour before 
the broadcast of the sporting event taken place on live television on the premises, and 
can be sold 30 minutes after the sporting event ends. therefore we would like to extend 
the opening and closing hours to allow customers to leave the building with out causing 
a public disturbance. this means allowing the building to remain open for one hour after 
the sporting event ends. allowing time for customers to leave. 
 

Up to five events which can last for up to 2 days 10:00 to 01:00 maximum of 150 
attendees. 
 
Every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, 
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday. 
 
Every Easter bank holiday – Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday 
 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and every New Year’s Eve and Day  
10:00 to 01:00 
 

 
Additional steps put forward by the applicant to comply with licensing objectives. 
Please see Section M (page 16) of the application form; (these where appropriate, will 
become conditions of the licence, subject to the variation of the licence being granted, 
and are in addition to any further conditions imposed by the Licensing Committee).  
 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence 
which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation.  
 

Day Start Time Finish Time 

Monday 10:00 00:00 

Tuesday 10:00 00:00 

Wednesday 10:00 00:00 

Thursday 10:00 00:00 

Friday 10:00 00:00 

Saturday 10:00 00:00 

Sunday 10:00 23:00 

Page 47



 

None. 
 

Evidence that advertising/notice requirements have been complied 
with 

 

Both the applicant and the Locality Team have confirmed that notices advertising the 
application were displayed at the premises. A further notice was placed in the 
Blackmore Vale Magazine on 16 April 2021.  
 

Representations – Responsible Authorities 
  

A representation was received from a representative of the Chief Officer of Police.  
 

Representations – Other Persons 
 

None.   
 

Relevant Observations 
 
The applicant has submitted information to the Police in response to the representation, but at 
the time of writing the report the representation had not been withdrawn.  

 
No licence permission is required for live music where it takes place on premises which 
are authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to be used for the 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises. However, live music remains 
licensable: 
• where a performance of live music – whether amplified or unamplified – takes place 

before 08.00 or after 23.00 on any day;  
• where a performance of amplified live music does not take place either on relevant 

licensed premises;  
• where a performance of amplified live music takes place at a time when the relevant 

licensed premises are not open for the purposes of being used for the sale or supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises;  

• where a performance of amplified live music takes place at relevant licensed 
premises in the presence of an audience of more than 500 people; or  

• where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation 
provided for by the 2003 Act when imposing a condition on a premises licence or 
club premises certificate as a result of a licence review 

 
 

No licence is required for recorded music where it takes place on premises which are 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to be used for the supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises. However, recorded music remains 
licensable:  
• where the playing of recorded music takes places before 08.00 or after 23.00 on 

any day;  
• where the playing of recorded music takes place at a time when the relevant 

licensed premises are not open for the purposes of being used for the sale or supply 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises; 

Page 48



 

• where the playing of recorded music takes place at relevant licensed premises in 
the presence of an audience of more than 500 people; and  

• where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation 
provided for by the 2003 Act (as amended). 

 

The existing premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol, live and recorded music 
as follows: 
 

 
LIVE MUSIC 
Monday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Tuesday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Wednesday -  START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Thursday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Friday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Saturday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00       FINISH: 22.30 
 
Location:  Indoors 
Further Details: Live performance of amplified and/or unamplified music by no more 
than 2 entertainers. 
Non Standard Timings: A further additional hour into the morning following every 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun 
Bank holiday and every August bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve/Day hours 
 
RECORDED MUSIC 
Monday -   START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Tuesday -   START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Wednesday -  START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Thursday -   START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Friday -   START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Saturday -   START: 11.00      FINISH: 00.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00      FINISH: 23.30 
 
Location:  Indoors 
Further Details: To match sales of liquor. Amplified recorded music ancillary to sale 
of alcohol. 
Non Standard Timings: A further additional hour into the morning following every 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun 
Bank holiday and every August bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 

Page 49



 

To reflect existing New Year’s Eve/Day hours 
 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
Monday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Tuesday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Wednesday -  START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Thursday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Friday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Saturday -  START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.00 
Sunday -   START: 12.00       FINISH: 22.30 
 
Non Standard Timings: A further additional hour into the morning following every 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun 
Bank holiday and every August bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve/Day hours 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Monday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Tuesday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Wednesday -  START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Thursday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Friday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Saturday -   START: 11.00       FINISH: 00.30 
Sunday -   START: 12.00       FINISH: 23.00 
 
Non Standard Timings: A further additional hour into the morning following every 
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun 
Bank holiday and every August bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, 
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve. 
A further additional hour every Boxing Day. 
To reflect existing New Year’s Eve/Day hours. 
 

Public Safety 
 
1. Fire fighting equipment must be serviced annually under contract. 
2. an accident/incident book must be available for staff and customers. 
3. Standard glassware should be replaced by toughened safety glass. 
 

Protection of Children 
 
1. No unaccompanied children are allowed on the premises. 
2. No children are allowed on the premises after 21.00 hrs. 

Page 50



 

3. No nudity, striptease or performance of restricted films are to be allowed on the 
premises. 
 

Further Information 
 

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the 
overall interests of the community, the Committee must have regard to and give 
appropriate weight to the following considerations: 
 

 Any relevant and valid representation (including supporting documentation 
received) 

 The Latest Guidance issued under s182 of the Act 

 The Statement of Licensing Policy issued in January 2014.  

 The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives as set out in s18(4) 

 Human Rights considerations in particular Article 6, Article 8 and Article 1 of 
Protocol 1 

 

Options 
 

The options available to the committee are stated at section 35(4) of the Licensing Act 
2003 and are as follows: 

 
 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence 

 
 (b) to reject the whole or part of the application 

 
 And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 

altered or omitted or any new condition added. 

 
The Committee may also vary the premises so that it has effect subject to 
different conditions in respect of- 

(a) Different parts of the premises concerned: 
(b) Different licensable activities. 

 

Right of Appeal 
 
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the rights and procedures for making 
appeals against the decision of the Licensing Authority: 
 
Where an application to vary the premises licence is granted (in whole or in part) under 
section 35. 
 
The applicant may appeal any decision to modify the conditions of the licence  
 
Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application 
desires to contend that 

(a) The variation made ought not to have been made, or 

Page 51



 

(b) That, when varying the licence, the licensing authority ought not to have 
modified the conditions of the licence, or ought to have modified them in a 
different way, he may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates Court. 

 
The appellant commences the appeal by giving a notice of appeal to the designated 
officer for the Magistrates’ court within 21 days beginning with the day on which the 
applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority of the decision appealed against. 
 
On determining the appeal, the court may, 
 

 Dismiss the appeal 
 Substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could 

have been made by the Licensing Authority; or 
 Remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 

direction of the court. 
 
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 

 

Background Papers 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
SI 2005 No. 44 Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Regulations) 2005 
SI 2005 No. 42 Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) 
Regulations 2005 
SI 2010 No.860 Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 
The Latest Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The Statement of Licensing Policy for South Somerset District Council January 2014. 
 
 

 

Page 52



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 

Premises licence number

Part 1 Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Postcode

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 Applicant details 

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation 

Brendan & Lucy Mcgee

001806

Yeovil BA22 8LH

The Bull Inn, The Square, Ilchester, 

01935840400

34000.00

01935840220
Mcgeelucy@ymail.com

Same as above

Page 53



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?         Yes        No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?
DD MM YYYY

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night 
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)      Yes          No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

We would like to be able to serve from a small mobile bar in the garden to 
relieve pressure from around the bar area.
Also be able to play live music in skittle alley & patio area

Page 54



Part 4 Operating Schedule  

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful. 

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Y

Y

Y

Y

Page 55



A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors 
or outdoors or both  please tick (please read 
guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 56



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or 
outdoors or both  please tick (please read 
guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 57



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 
 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 
guidance note 6) 
   

Wed   

  

Thur   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

  

Page 58



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both  please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment 
(please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 59



E 

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

15.00 23.00

15.00 23.00

15.00 23.00

15.00 22.00

15.00 23.00

15.00 23.00

15.00 23.00

y

BANK HOLIDAYS, ANNUAL AND FUNDRASING EVENTS

WE WILL  BE USING AMPLIFIED AND UNAMPLIFIED 
LIVE MUSIC HIRING LOCAL BANDS. 

A FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR INTO THE MORNING FOLLOWING EVERY FRIDAY, SATURDAY,SUNDAY AND MONDAY FOR EACH MAY BANK HOLIDAY 
, SPRING/WHITSUN BANK HOLIDAY AND EVERY AUGUST BANK HOLIDAY. A FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR INTO THE MORNING FOLLOWING EACH 
THURSDAY, FRIDAY, SATURDAY,SUNDAY, MONDAY FOR THE EASTER BANK HOLIDAY WEEKEND. 
A FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR EVERY CHRISTMAS EVE 
A FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR EVERY BOXING DAY 
A FURTHER ADDTIONAL HOUR EVERY NEW YEARS EVE/ DAY HOURS. 

we would like to extend the live music during a bank holiday event including the day 
before the bank holiday and the day of the bank holiday for example, christmas eve 
15.00-00.00 and christmas day 15.00-00.00. this includes any annual/ fundrasing events. a maximum of 5 events 
held throughout the year. with a maximum of 150 people.  

extending the live music by one hour 15.00-00.00 including all the events and dates outlined above. including 
the day before and the day of the bank holiday for example. christmas eve 15.00-00.00 and christmas day 
15.00-00.00. 
annual events and fundraising will be a maximum of 5 events per year and include a maximum of 150 . 

please note our exisitng license is for inside the premises, 
this is for outdoor use only. we intend on finishing live and 
recorded music ealier than our exsiting indoor license. 

Page 60



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Y

12.00

12.00 23.00

23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 23.00

12.00 22.00

BANK HOLIDAY, ANNUAL EVENTS AND FUNDRASING EVENTS

AMPLIFIED JUKEBOX AND TV MUSIC 

A FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR IS REQUIRED FOR TH FOLLOWING DATES AND EVENTS. 
EVERY FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY AND MONDAY FOR EACH MAY BANK HOLIDAY, SPRING/WHITSUN
BANK HOLIDAY AND EVERY AUGUST BANK HOLIDAY. 
EVERY EASTER BANK HOLIDAY FOR A FURTHER THURSDAY, FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY AND MONDAY 
A FURTHER HOUR FOR CHRISTMAS EVE, BOXING DAY AND EVERY NEW YEARS EVE AND DAY HOURS.

extending the recorded music for bank holidays, annual events and fundraising events, for example christmas eve 12.00-00.00 and christmas day 12.00-00.00. 
this inculdes the day before and the day of the bank holiday or event. 
no more than 5 events per year and a maximum of 150 people. 

extending the recorded music for bank holiday, annual events and fundraising events, for example christmas eve 12.00-00.00 and christmas day 12.00-00.00 this includes 
the day before and the day of the bank holiday or event. 
no more than 5 events per year and a maximum of 150 people. 

Our exsiting license is later for recorded and live music, this 
is for the outside use only.

Page 61



G 
 

Performances of dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both  please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 
read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 62



H 

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both please tick (please read
guidance note 4)

Indoors

Mon Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

LIVE SPORTING EVENTS TELEVISED FROM COUNRTIES NOT WITHIN OUR TIME ZONE

Y

INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENTS. 

LIVE SPORTING EVENTS SHOWN ON TV FOR EXAMPLE
BOXING IN THE US 
WORLD CUP FOOTBALL MATCHES 
OLYMPICS 
COMMON WEALTH GAMES 
MOTOR SPORTS
( DIFFERENT TIME ZONES)

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

00.00 00.00

12.00 22.0000 00

Page 63



 I 
 

Late night refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both  
please tick (please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 64



J 

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
please tick (please read guidance note 9)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

10.00 23.00

23.0010.00

10.00 23.00

10.00 23.00

10.00 23.00

10.00 23.00

22.3011.00

We would like a mobile bar in garden area

y

we would like a moblie bar to be able to use in peak times such as June-September during the 
summer months where outside drinker are at a high. we would like extended this by one hour 
during all bank holidays, annual and fundraising events. including the day before and after an 
event or bank holiday for example, christmas eve 10.00-00.00 and christmas day 10.00-00.00
this including new years eve, christmas, bank holidays such as may day and august bank holiday 
and easter sunday and monday. 

alcohol to be sold outside standard times during an international sporting event, ie world cup football 
matches, olympics, commonwealth games. or sporting event taking place outside of the uk ie. motor
sport and boxing which is being broadcast live on television and shown on the premises. the sale 
of alcohol to commence one hours before the broadcast of the sporting event starts and finishes 
30 mintues after the broadcast of the sporting event ends. 

times to be extended by one hour during bank holidays including the day before and the day 
of the bank holiday, for example easter sunday and then easter monday 10.00-00.00. 
also during annual fundraising events a maximum of 5 per year with a maximum of 150 people. 
christmas eve, day and boxing day - 10.00-00.00 
bank holidays including spring, easter and summer 10.00-00.00 
and new years eve and day 10.00-00.00 

The outside bar is a temporary fixure and can be emptied, removed and locked 
away out of site from the public. The outside bar is on wheels so can easily be 
moved and stored in a secure place. 

The hours outlined are the hours we wish to sell alcohol from 
the outside bar. Our exsiting license states until 00.00 for 
the supply of alcohol, we would like this to still apply. These 
times are only for our outside bar and do NOT apply to the 
whole premises. 

Type text here

This includes 5 events which can last up to 2 days

Page 65



L 

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

10.00 00.00

10.00 00.00

10.00 00.00

10.00 00.00

10.00 00.00

10.00 00.00

10.00 23.00

INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENTS

FURTHER ADDITIONAL HOUR FOLLOWING THURSDAY, FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY AND MONDAY FOR THE FOLLWING 
BANK HOLIDAYS 
INCLUDING, ALL MAY BANK HOLIDAYS, SPRING/WHITSUN BANK HOLIDAYS, AUGUST BANK HOLIDAYS AND EASTER BANK
 HOLIDAYS.
AN ADDITIONAL HOUR FOR EVERY CHRISTMAS EVE, BOXING DAY, NEW YEARS EVE AND DAY HOURS. 

extending the opening and closing hours regarding seasonal variations will be needed 
as when broadcasting international sporting events or sporting events taking place 
outside the uk. Alcohol can be served one hour before the broadcast of the sporting 
event taken place on live television on the premises, and can be sold 30 mintues after 
the sporting event ends. therefore we would like to extend the opening and closing 
hours to allow customers to leave the building with out causing a public distrubance. 
this means allowing the building to remain open for one hour after the sporting event 
ends. allowing time for customers to leave. 

bank holidays and annual fundraising events may mean extending the hours for 
one our extra - bring the times to 10.00-01.00 and on sundays 10.00-00.00. this includes 
all bank holidays the day before the holiday and the day of the holiday for example 
easter sunday and then easter monday. 
this should include, all bank holidays, christmas eve, boxing day, new years eve. 
new years day. 

fundraising events will only comence 5 times per year and will be of a maximum of
150 people.

these additional times will make 10.00-1.00. with the prvention of outside noise, we aim to 
ask for this times to be extended during the periods listed above due to customers leaving the 
premises in a respectful manor, in sections and small groups instead of large groups gathering 
and causing noise and public distrubance. 

any annual fudraising events will comence no more than 5 times per year and with a maximum of
150 people. This includes 5 events which can last up to 2 days

This includes 5 events which can last up to 2 days

Page 66



Please tick as appropriate

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part 
of it below 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Y

Page 67



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a 
result of the proposed variation: 

a) General  all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 11) 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

c) Public safety 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

e) The protection of children from harm 

WE KEEP A RESPECTFUL SAFE & HAPPY ENVIROMENT
EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE., FLOORING MAINTAINED
OUR STAFF ARE ARE TRAINED IN HEALTH & SAFETY
WE CARRY OUT SAFETY CHECKS ON A DAILY BASIS 

THIS POILCY IS REVIEWED EVERY 6 MONTHS AND UPDATE TRAINIGN IS PROVIDED.DRUGS POLICIES IN PLACE 
GARDEN AND BAR REGULAR CHECKS 
CONTACT DETAILS OF OTHER LINCENSED PREMISES IN THE AREA 
WE USE SHATTER PROOF GLASSWEAR AND LARGE EVENTS DISPOSIABLE CUPS ARE USED INSTEAD.
TABLE SERVICE IS PROVIDED AND GLASS WEAR COLLECTED REGULAULLY 
BOTTLE BANK COLLECTION BIN IS LOCKED OUT OF SITE. 
WE HAVE ADEQUATE SITTING FOR THE PUBLIC AND ALL CUSTOMERS.  
TRAINING IS DOCUMENTED AND SIGNED BY THE TRAINER AND TRAINNEE TO SO THEY HAVE UNDERSTOOD
AND RECEIVED THE TRAINING. THIS IS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION BY A POLICE OFFICER OR AUTHORISED 
OFFICER FROM A RESPONSIABLE AUTHORITY UPON REQUEST.
A MAXIMUM OF 5 OUTDOOR EVENTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.  

SAFETY COPACITY OF 150 INDOORS AND 150 OUTDOORS 
ALL STAFF TO PATROL AREAS TO MAKE SURE NO HAZZARDS OR RISKS TO PROTECT PUBLIC SAFETY. 
HEALTH AND SAFETY AND FIRE ALARM TRANING IS PROVIDED. 
SAFE GUARDING MEASURES ARE IN PLACE. 
CCTV IS BEING QUOTED AND PUT IN PLACE FOR SAFETY OF STAFF AND OTHERS 
ALL CUSTOMERS ARE ON A CHAIR PER CUSTOMER SAFETY POLICY 
LOCAL TAXI COMPANIES LISTS IN PLACE FOR CUSTOMERS TO USE WHEN LEAVING THE PREMISES 
WE HAVE OUTSIDE LIGHTING TO SECCURE ALL AREAS 
ALL AREAS ARE CHECKED BY STAFF THROUGH OUT SHIFTS ( THIS IS PART OF THEIR WORKING PRACTISE 
AND IS ALSO WHEN CLEANING GLASSES ECT) 
ALL BROKEN GLASS AND DAMAGES ARE CLEANED UP FROM OUTSIDE BEFORE CLOSING DOWN. 

WE MONITOR THIS IN THE OUTSIDE AREA DISCOURAGING LOUD OR OUTRAGOUS BEHAVIOUR 
WE HAVE NOTICES UP TO PLEASE RESPECT OUT NEIGHBOURS 
WE HAVE A AREA OF DELIVERS AND SET TIMES WHEN WE CAN 
IF AN INDIVIUAL IS BECOMING A PUBLIC NUISANCE WE KINDLY ASK THEM TO LEAVE AND RETURN WHEN THIER 
BEHAVIOUR HAS CHANGED. 
WE DISCOURAGE EVERYONE LEAVING THE BUILDING AT THE SAME TIME AND BECOMINIG PUBLIC NUISANCES, 
ENCOURAGING CUSTOMERS TO ORDER TAXIS AND LEAVE AT STAGGERED INTERVIALS. 
STAFF MONITORS THE OUTSIDE AREA FOR LITTER AND BODILY FUILDS MAKING SURE ALL IS CLEAN AND SAFE FOR THE 
ENVIROMENT. 
THERE WILL BE A MAXIMUM OF 5 ANNUAL OUTDOOR EVENTS PER YEAR. 

WE HAVE SET TIMES FOR CHILDREN T BE IN THE BUILDING OR IN THE BAR AREA. 
CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 16 ARE ASKED TO LEAVE THIS AREA AT 21.00 
WE HAVE A DRINK DRIVE POCILY IN PLACE TO SAFE GAURD CHILDREN. 
ALL UNDER 18S MUST BE ACCOMPAINED BY AN ADULT, THIS ADULT MUST REMAIN SOBER. 
WE TRAIN ALL STAFF IN ASKING FOR ID FOR ANYONE UNDER THE AGE OF 21 TO PREVENT 
UNDER AGE DRINKING AND HARM TO CHILDREN, THIS INCLUDES PROOF OF AGE REQUESTS TO 
BE DOCUMENTED AND MAINTAINED BY THE PREMISES, THE FOLLWING INFORMATION MUST BE REGISTERED, 
DATE AND TIME OF THE REQUEST, DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON ATTEMPING TO MAKE THE PURCHASE, DETAILS OF ANY 
PROOF OF AGE PROVIDED WHETHER OR NOT THE SALE WAS MADE, THE NAME AND SIGNTURE OF THE STAFF MEMBER 
WHO MADE THE REQUEST FOR THE PROOF OF AGE. 
WE HAVE AN ALL ACCESS FACILTY/ TOILETS FOR CHILDREN TO USE 
CHILDREN MUST NOT BE LEFT UNATTENDED IN THE BUILDING AT ANY TIME.  

Large events* (For 
example 
Air day, remembrance 
day
maximum of 150 people, 
max of 5 
events per year)

This includes 5 events which can last up to 2 days

This includes 5 events which can last up to 2 days

Page 68



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or 
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made 
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  

Part 5 Signatures (please read guidance note 12) 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or solicitor or other 
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises 
licence holder) or 2nd solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance 
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

Type text here

09.03.21

09.03.21

LArge for example Air day, remembrance day
maximum of 150 people, max of 5 
events per year)

Page 69



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance 

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the 
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence 
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy 

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of 
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the 
place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

-for-
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports  defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 
Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

Page 70



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 
Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days. 

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick  the 
If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick the If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick 

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of 
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

Page 71



exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
12. The application form must be signed. 
13. An  agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents 

must sign the application form. 
15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

  
 

Page 72



SKITTLE ALLEY

GARDEN 

REAR ENTRANCE

BIN AREA 

RAISED PATIO AREA 

WC

WC WC

GATE

MAIN ENTRANCE

SEATING 
AREA

SEATING 
AREA 

CALL POINTS 
HEAT DETECTORS 
FIRE EXSIT
SMOKE DETECTORS
EMERGENCY CALL POINT
FIRE EXTINGUISHER

Page 73

rachell_7
Polygonal Line



Document is Restricted

Page 74

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	2 Procedure to be followed when considering licensing applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	3 Representation following the Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence Ilchester Arms, Church Street, Ilchester, BA22 8LN
	Ilchester Arms app
	ilchester arms floor plan 2021 - including No 16
	Representation - Ilchester Arms 27042021 Variation v2

	4 Representation following the Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence The Bull Inn, The Square, Ilchester BA22 8LH
	Bull Inn app
	FLOOR PLAN OF BULL UPDATED WITH KEY  2021
	Representation - Bull Inn 30042021 Variation




